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APPENDIX G 
RELATED ORGANIZATIONS  

 
 

ACADEMY FOR EATING DISORDERS 
Tel: (847) 498-4274/Fax: (847) 480-9280 
Email: info@aedweb.org 
Website: www.aedweb.org 

ACADEMY OF ORGANIZATIONAL AND 
OCCUPATIONAL PSYCHIATRY 

Tel: (877) 789-2667 or (703) 683-4999 
Fax: (877) 789-6050 or (703) 683-0018 
Email: staff@aoop.org 
Website: www.aoop.org 

ACADEMY OF PSYCHOSOMATIC 
MEDICINE 

Tel: (301) 718-6520/ Fax: (301) 656-0969 
Email: apm@apm.org 
Website: www.apm.org 

AMERICAN ACADEMY OF ADDICTION 
PSYCHIATRY 

Tel: (202) 393-4484/ Fax: (202) 393-4419 
Email: information@aaap.org 
Website: www.aaap.org 

AMERICAN ACADEMY OF CHILD AND 
ADOLESCENT PSYCHIATRY 

Tel: (202) 966-7300/ Fax: (202) 966-2891 
Email:  membership@aacap.org 
Website: www.aacap.org 

AMERICAN ACADEMY OF CLINICAL 
PSYCHIATRISTS 

Tel: (860) 633-5045/ Fax: (860) 633-6023 
Email: aacp@coxnet.net 

AMERICAN ACADEMY ON 
COMMUNICATION IN HEALTHCARE 
[formerly AMERICAN ACADEMY ON 
PHYSICIAN AND PATIENT]   
     Tel: (636) 449-5080/ Fax: (636) 449-5051 
     Email: chris@aachonline.org 

Website: www.aachonline.org 
 

AMERICAN ACADEMY OF FAMILY 
PHYSICIANS 
     Tel:  (800) 274-2237 or (913) 906-6000  
     Fax: (913) 906-6093 

Email: fp@aafp.org 
Website: www.aafp.org 

AMERICAN ACADEMY OF NEUROLOGY 
Tel: (800) 879-1960 or (651) 695-1940 
Fax: (651) 695-2791 
Email: memberservices@aan.com 
Website:www.aan.com 

AMERICAN ACADEMY OF PAIN MEDICINE 
Tel: (847) 375-4731/ Fax: (847) 734-8750 
Email:  info@painmed.org 
Email for resources:  aapm@amctec.com 
Website: www.painmed.org 

AMERICAN ACADEMY OF PEDIATRICS 
Tel: (847) 434-7500/ Fax: (847) 434-8000 
Email: csc@aap.org 
Website: www.aap.org 

AMERICAN ACADEMY ON PHYSICIAN 
AND PATIENT renamed:  AMERICAN 
ACADEMY ON COMMUNICATION IN 
HEALTHCARE 

Tel: (636) 449-5080/ Fax: (636) 449-5051 
Email: chris@aachonline.org 
Website: www.aachonline.org 

AMERICAN ACADEMY OF PSYCHIATRY 
AND THE LAW 

Tel: (860) 242-5450/ Fax: (860) 286-0787 
Email: office@aapl.org 
Website: www.aapl.org 

AMERICAN ACADEMY OF 
PSYCHOANALYSIS & DYNAMIC 
PSYCHIATRY 

Tel: (888) 691-8281/ Fax: (860) 286-0787 
Email: info@aapsa.org 
Website: www.aapsa.org 

AMERICAN ASSOCIATION FOR THE 
ADVANCEMENT OF SCIENCE 

Tel: (202) 326-6400 
Email:  membership@aaas.org 
Website: www.aaas.org 
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AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF CHAIRS OF 
DEPARTMENTS OF PSYCHIATRY 

Tel/Fax:  (717) 270-1673 
Email: aacdp@verizon.net 
Website: www.aacdp.org 

AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF 
COMMUNITY PSYCHIATRISTS 

Tel:  (972) 613-0985/Fax: (972) 613-5532 
Website: www.comm.psych.pitt.edu 

AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF DIRECTORS 
OF PSYCHIATRIC RESIDENCY TRAINING, INC. 

Tel/Fax:  (717) 270-1673 
Email:  aadprt@verizon.net 
Website: www.aadprt.org 

 
AMERICAN ASSOCIATION FOR 
EMERGENCY PSYCHIATRY [merged with 
AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF GENERAL 
HOSPITAL PSYCHIATRISTS] 

Tel: (888) 945-5430/ Fax: (860) 286-0787 
Email: aaep@emergencypsychiatry.org 
Website: www.emergencypsychiatry.org 

AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF GENERAL 
HOSPITAL PSYCHIATRISTS [now merged 
with AMERICAN ASSOCIATION FOR 
EMERGENCY PSYCHIATRY] 

AMERICAN ASSOCIATION FOR 
GERIATRIC PSYCHIATRY 

Tel: (301) 654-7850/ Fax: (301) 654-4137 
Email: main@aagponline.org 
Website: www.aagponline.org 

AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF HEALTH 
PLANS now AMERICA’S HEALTH 
INSURANCEPLANS 

Tel: (202) 778-3200/ Fax: (202) 331-7487 
Email: ahip@ahip.org 
Website: www.ahip.org 

AMERICAN ASSOCIATION FOR THE 
HISTORY OF MEDICINE, INC. 

Tel: (252) 744-2797/ Fax: (252) 744-2319 
Email: savittT@mail.ecu.edu 
Website: www.histmed.org 

AMERICAN ASSOCIATION FOR 
MARRIAGE AND FAMILY THERAPY 

Tel: (703) 838-9808/ Fax: (703) 838-9805  
Email: central@aamft.org 
Website: www.aamft.org 

AMERICAN ASSOCIATION ON MENTAL 
RETARDATION 

Tel: (800) 424-3688 or (202) 387-1968 
Fax: (202) 387-2193 
Email: dcroser@aamr.org 
Website: www.aamr.org 

 
AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF 
NEUROPATHOLOGISTS 

Tel: (216) 368-3671/ Fax: (216) 368-8964 
Email: aanp@caseo.edu 
Website: www.aanp-jnen.com 

AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF PASTORAL 
COUNSELORS 

Tel: (703) 385-6967/ Fax: (703) 352-7725 
Email: info@aapc.org 
Website: www.aapc.org 

AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF 
PSYCHIATRIC ADMINISTRATORS 

Tel: (800) 650-5888 or (972) 613-0985 
Fax: (972) 613-5532 
Email: frdal@airmail.net 
Website: 
www.psychiatricadministrators.org 
 

AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF SEX EDU- 
CATORS, COUNSELORS, & THERAPISTS 

Tel: (804) 725-0026/ Fax: (804) 725-0056 
Email: aasect@aasect.org 
Website: www.aasect.org 

AMERICAN ASSOCIATION FOR SOCIAL 
PSYCHIATRY 

Tel: (410) 938-3401/ Fax: (410) 938-3406 
Email: sprovenza@sheppardpratt.org 

AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF 
SUICIDOLOGY 

Tel: (202) 237-2280/ Fax: (202) 237-2282 
Email: info@suiciology.org 
Website: www.suicidology.org 

AMERICAN BAR ASSOCIATION 
Tel: (800) 285-2221 or (312) 988-5000 
Fax: (312) 988-5151 
Email: askaba@abanet.org 
Website: www.abanet.org 

 



October 2006 • Office of Healthcare Systems and Financing G.3 

AMERICAN BOARD OF MEDICAL 
SPECIALTIES 

Tel: (847) 491-9091/ Fax: (847) 328-3596 
Email: smiller@abms.org 
Website: www.abms.org 

AMERICAN BOARD OF PSYCHIATRY AND 
NEUROLOGY, INC. 

Tel: (847) 945-7900/ Fax: (847) 945-1146  
Email:  questions@abpm.com 
Website: www.abpn.com 

AMERICAN COLLEGE OF CARDIOLOGY 
Tel/Fax: (202) 375-6000 
Email: resources@acc.org 
Website: www.acc.org 

 
AMERICAN COLLEGE OF EMERGENCY 
PHYSICIANS 

Tel: (800) 798-1822 or (972) 550-0911 
Fax: (972) 580-2816 
Email:  membership@acep.org 
Website: www.acep.org 

AMERICAN COLLEGE OF MENTAL 
HEALTH ADMINISTRATION 

Tel/Fax: (502) 822-5038 
Email: executive.director@acmha.org 
Website: www.acmha.org 

AMERICAN COLLEGE OF 
NEUROPSYCHOPHARMACOLOGY 

Tel: (615) 343-2068/ Fax: (615) 343-2069 
Email: oray@acnp.org 
Website: www.acnp.org 

AMERICAN COLLEGE OF OCCUPATIONAL 
AND ENVIRONMENTAL MEDICINE 

Tel: (847) 818-1800/ Fax: (847) 818-9266 
Email: mnutt@acoem.org 
Website: www.acoem.org 

AMERICAN COLLEGE OF PHYSICIANS–
AMERICAN SOCIETY OF INTERNAL MEDICINE 

Tel: (800) 523-1546 x2600 or (215) 351-
2600 
Fax: (215) 351-2829 
Email:  mle@acponline.org 
Website: www.acponline.org 

THE AMERICAN COLLEGE OF 
PSYCHIATRISTS 

Tel: (312) 662-1020/ Fax: (312) 662-1025 

Email: angel@acpsych.com 
Website:  www.acpsych.org 

AMERICAN COLLEGE OF 
PSYCHOANALYSTS 

Tel: (972) 613-0985 
Email: 
Website:  www.acopsa.org 

AMERICAN COLLEGE OF SURGEONS 
Tel: (312) 202-5000/ Fax: (312) 202-5001 
Email: trussell@facs.org 
Website: www.facs.org 

AMERICAN COUNSELING ASSOCIATION 
Tel: (800) 347-2329/ Fax: (703) 823-0252 
Website: www.counseling.org 

AMERICAN GERIATRICS SOCIETY 
Tel: (212) 308-1414/ Fax: (212) 832-8646 
Email:info.info@americangeriatrics.org 
Website: www.americangeriatrics.org 

AMERICAN GROUP PSYCHOTHERAPY 
ASSOCIATION, INC. 

Tel: (877) 668-2472/(212) 477-2677 
Fax: (212) 979-6627 
Email: info@agpa.org 
Website: www.agpa.org 

AMERICAN HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION 
Tel: (800) 424-4301 or (202) 638-1100 
Fax: (202) 626-2345 
Email: ddavidson@aha.org 
Website: www.aha.org 

AMERICAN MANAGED BEHAVIORAL 
HEALTHCARE ASSOCIATION 

Tel: (202) 756-7726/ Fax: (202) 756-7308 
Website: www.ambha.org 

AMERICAN MEDICAL ASSOCIATION 
Tel: (800) 621-8335 or (312) 464-5000 
Fax: (312) 464-4184 
Website: www.ama-assn.org 

 
AMERICAN MEDICAL STUDENT 
ASSOCIATION 

Tel: (703) 620-6600 or (800) 767-2266 
Fax: (703) 620-5873 
Email: amsa@amsa.org 
Website: www.amsa.org 
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AMERICAN MEDICAL WOMEN'S 
ASSOCIATION 

Tel: (703) 838-0500/ Fax: (703) 549-3864 
Email: info@amwa-doc.org 
Website: www.amwa-doc.org 

AMERICAN MUSIC THERAPY 
ASSOCIATION 

Tel: (301) 589-3300/ Fax: (301) 589-5175 
Email: info@musictherapy.org 
Website: www.musictherapy.org 

AMERICAN NEUROLOGICAL 
ASSOCIATION 

Tel: (952) 545-6284/ Fax: (952) 545-6073 
Email: ana@llmsi.com 
Website: www.aneuroa.org 

AMERICAN NEUROPSYCHIATRIC 
ASSOCIATION 

Tel: (614) 447-2077/ Fax: (614) 263-4366 
Email: anpa@osu.edu 
Website: www.anpaonline.org 

 
AMERICAN NURSES' ASSOCIATION 

Tel: (800) 274-4262 or (301) 628-5000 
Fax: (301) 628-5001 
Email: convention@ana.org or 
memberinfo@ana.org 
Website: www.nursingworld.org 

AMERICAN OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY 
ASSOCIATION 

Tel: (301) 652-2682/ Fax: (301) 652-7711 
Website: www.aota.org 

 
AMERICAN ORTHOPSYCHIATRIC 
ASSOCIATION 

Tel: (480) 727-7518/ Fax: (480) 965-8544 
Email: americanortho@gmail.com 
Website: www.amerortho.org 

AMERICAN PAIN SOCIETY 
Tel: (847) 375-4715/ Fax: (847) 734-8758 
Email: info@ampainsoc.org 
Website: www.ampainsoc.org 

AMERICAN PEDIATRIC SOCIETY 
Tel: (281) 419-0052/ Fax: (281) 419-0082 
Email: info@aps-spr.org 
Website: www.aps-spr.org 

AMERICAN PSYCHIATRIC ASSOCIATION 
Tel: (888) 357-7924 or (703) 907-7300 

Fax: (703) 907-1085 
Email: apa@psych.org 
Website: www.psych.org 

AMERICAN PSYCHIATRIC FOUNDATION 
Tel: (888) 357-7924 or (703) 907-8512 
Fax: (703) 907-7851 
Email: apf@psych.org 
Website: www.psychfoundation.org 

AMERICAN PSYCHIATRIC NURSES' 
ASSOCIATION 

Tel: (703) 243-2443/ Fax: (703) 243-3390 
Email: membership@apna.org 
Website: www.apna.org 

AMERICAN PSYCHOANALYTIC 
ASSOCIATION 

Tel: (212) 752-0450/ Fax: (212) 593-0571 
Email: info@apsa.org 
Website: www.apsa.org 

AMERICAN PSYCHOLOGICAL 
ASSOCIATION 

Tel: (800) 374-2721 or (202) 336-5500 
Email: membership@apa.org 
Website: www.apa.org 

AMERICAN PSYCHOLOGICAL SOCIETY 
Tel: (202) 783-2077/ Fax: (202) 783-2083 
Website: www.psychologicalscience.org 

 
AMERICAN PSYCHOPATHOLOGICAL 
ASSOCIATION 
        Email: gah13@columbia.edu 
        Website: www.appassn.org         

AMERICAN PSYCHOSOMATIC SOCIETY, INC. 
Tel: (703) 556-9222/ Fax: (703) 556-8729 
Email: info@psychosomatic.org 
Website: www.psychosomatic.org 

AMERICAN SOCIETY OF ADDICTION 
MEDICINE 

Tel: (301) 656-3920/ Fax: (301) 656-3815 
Email: email@asam.org 
Website: www.asam.org 

AMERICAN SOCIETY FOR ADOLESCENT 
PSYCHIATRY 

Tel: (972) 686-6166/ Fax: (972) 613-5532 
Email: info@adolpsych.org 
Website: www.adolpsych.org 
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AMERICAN SOCIETY OF CLINICAL HYPNOSIS 
Tel: (630) 980-4740/ Fax: (630) 351-8490 
Email: info@asch.net 
Website: www.asch.net 

AMERICAN SOCIETY OF CLINICAL 
PSYCHOPHARMACOLOGY, INC. 

Tel: (718) 470-4007/ Fax: (718) 343-7739 
Website: www.ascpp.org 

AMERICAN SOCIETY OF LAW, MEDICINE 
AND ETHICS 

Tel: (617) 262-4990/ Fax: (617) 437-7596 
Email: info@aslme.org 
Website: www.aslme.org 

AMERICAN SOCIOLOGICAL 
ASSOCIATION 

Tel: (202) 383-9005/ Fax: (202) 638-0882 
Email: executive.office@asanet.org 
Website: www.asanet.org 

THE ARC OF THE UNITED STATES 
Tel: (301) 565-3842/ Fax: (301) 565-5342 
Email: info@thearc.org 
Website: www.thearc.org 

ASSOCIATED PROFESSIONAL SLEEP 
SOCIETIES 

Tel: (708) 492-0930/ Fax: (708) 492-0943 
Email:  jmarkkanen@aasmnet.org 
Website: www.apss.org 

ASSOCIATION FOR ACADEMIC 
PSYCHIATRY 

Tel: (617) 661-3544/ Fax: (617) 499-5498 
Email: cberney@mah.harvard.edu 
Website: www.academicpsychiatry.org 

 
ASSOCIATION FOR THE ADVANCEMENT 
OF PHILOSOPHY AND PSYCHIATRY 

Tel: (214) 648-4959/ Fax: (214)648-4967 
Email: linda.munch@utsouthwestern.edu 
Website: www3.utsouthwestern.edu/aapp 

ASSOCIATION FOR AMBULATORY 
BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE 

Tel: (703) 934-0160/ Fax: (703) 359-7562 
Email: info@aabh.org 
Website: www.aabh.org 

ASSOCIATION OF AMERICAN INDIAN 
PHYSICIANS 

Tel: (405) 946-7072/ Fax: (405) 946-7651 

Email: aaip@aaip.com 
Website: www.aaip.com 

ASSOCIATION OF AMERICAN MEDICAL 
COLLEGES 

Tel: (202) 828-0400/ Fax: (202) 828-1125 
Email:aamcpresident@aamc.org 
Website: www.aamc.org  

ASSOCIATION OF BEHAVIORAL 
HEALTHCARE MANAGEMENT (ABHM) 

Tel: (301) 984-6200/ Fax: (301) 881-7159 
Email: nolam@nccbh.org 
Website: www.nccbh.org/abhm 

ASSOCIATION FOR CHILD 
PSYCHOANALYSIS 

Tel: (505) 771-0372 
Email: childanalysis@comcast.net 
Website:  www.childanalysis.org 

ASSOCIATION OF CHRISTIAN 
THERAPISTS 

Tel: (703) 556-9222/ Fax: (703) 556-8729 
Email: ACTheals@degnon.org 
Web: www.actheals.org 

ASSOCIATION OF DIRECTORS OF 
MEDICAL STUDENT EDUCATION IN 
PSYCHIATRY (ADMSEP) 

Tel/Fax:  (717) 270-1630 
Email: admsep@verizon.net (or 
tbfeldol@louisville.edu) 
Website:  www.admsep.org 

ASSOCIATION OF GAY AND LESBIAN 
PSYCHIATRISTS 

Tel: (215) 222-2800/ Fax: (215) 222-3881 
Email: aglp@aglp.org 
Website: www.aglp.org 

 
ASSOCIATION FOR MEDICAL EDUCATION 
AND RESEARCH IN SUBSTANCE ABUSE 

Tel: (401) 349-0000/ Fax: (877) 418-8769 
Email: isabel@amersa.org 
Website: www.amersa.org 
 

ASSOCIATION OF PROFESSIONAL 
CHAPLAINS 

Tel: (847) 240-1014/ Fax: (847) 240-1015 
Email: info@professionalchaplains.org 
Website: www.professionalchaplains.org 
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ASSOCIATION OF WOMEN 
PSYCHIATRISTS 

Tel: (972) 686-6522/ Fax: (972) 613-5532 
Email: womenpsych@aol.com 
Website:  www.womenpsychorg 

BAZELON CENTER FOR MENTAL HEALTH 
LAW 

Tel: (202) 467-5730/ Fax: (202) 223-0409 
Email: info@bazelon.org 
Website: www.bazelon.org 

BLACK PSYCHIATRISTS OF AMERICA 
Website:  ww.nmanet.org 

CANADIAN MEDICAL ASSOCIATION 
Tel: (800) 267-9703 or (613) 731-9331 
Fax: (613) 731-7314 
Email: William.tholl@cma.ca 
Website: www.cma.ca 

CANADIAN MENTAL HEALTH 
ASSOCIATION 

Tel: (416) 484-7750/ Fax: (416) 484-4617 
Email:info@cmha.co 
Website: www.cmha.ca 

 
CANADIAN PSYCHIATRIC ASSOCIATION 

Tel: (613) 234-2815, x 232 
Fax: (613) 234-9857 
Email: cpa@cpa-apc.org 
Website: www.cpa-apc.org 

 
CHILD WELFARE LEAGUE OF AMERICA  

Tel: (202) 638-2952/ Fax: (202) 638-4004 
Website: www.cwla.org 

CHRISTIAN MEDICAL ASSOCIATION, 
PSYCHIATRY SECTION 

Tel: (404) 327-8366/ Fax: (404) 327-9323 
Email: mbrship@cmda.org 
Website: www.cmdahome.org 

COLLEGE ON PROBLEMS OF DRUG 
DEPENDENCE, INC. 

Tel: (215) 707-3242/ Fax: (215) 707-1904 
Email: baldeagl@temple.edu 
Website: www.cpdd.org 
 

COUNCIL OF MEDICAL SPECIALTY 
SOCIETIES 

Tel: (847) 295-3456/ Fax: (847) 295-3759 
Email:  mailbox@cmss.org 

Website: www.cmss.org 

DEPRESSION AND BIPOLAR SUPPORT 
ALLIANCE (DBSA) 
       Tel: (800) 826-3632 or (312) 642-0049 
        Fax: (312) 642-7243 
        Website: www.dbsalliance.org 

EDUCATIONAL COMMISSION FOR 
FOREIGN MEDICAL GRADUATES 

Tel: (215) 386-5900/ Fax: (215) 386-8151 
Email:  info@ecfmg.org 
Website: www.ecfmg.org 

EPILEPSY FOUNDATION-NATIONAL 
OFFICE 

Tel: (800) 332-1000 or (301) 459-3700 
Fax: (301) 577-2684 
Email:  postmaster@efa.org 
Website: www.epilepsyfoundation.org 

GROUP FOR THE ADVANCEMENT OF 
PSYCHIATRY 

Tel: (972) 613-3044/ Fax: (972) 613-5532 
Email: through website 
Website: www.groupadpsych.org 

ICD-INTERNATIONALCENTER FOR THE 
DISABLED 

Tel: (212) 585-6009/Fax: (212) 585-6262 
Email:  through website 
Website: www.ICDrehab.org 

INDO-AMERICAN PSYCHIATRIC 
ASSOCIATION 

Tel: (516) 292-9741 
Email:  shatti1@aol.com or 
contactus@myiapa.org 

        Website: www.myiapa.org 
 
INSTITUTE OF MEDICINE & the NATIONAL 
ACADEMY OF SCIENCES of the National 
Acadamies 
      Tel: (202) 334-3300/ Fax: (202) 334-3851 

IOM:  Tel: (202) 334-2352/ Fax: (202) 
334-1412 
Email IOM:  iomwww@nas.edu 
Email National Acad: 
webmailbox@nas.edu 
Website: www.nas.edu 
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INTERNATIONAL ACADEMY OF LAW AND 
MENTAL HEALTH (CANADA) 

Tel: (514) 343-5938/ Fax: (514) 343-2452 
Email: admin@ialmh.org 
Website: www.ialmh.org 

INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF 
GROUP PSYCHOTHERAPY (SINGAPORE) 

Fax: +65 6 738 7466  
Email:  office@iagp.com 
Website: http://www.iagp.com/  

 
INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF 
PSYCHOSOCIAL REHABILITATION 
SERVICES/through USPRA website 

Tel: (410) 789-7054/ Fax: (410) 789-7675 
Email: cpeterson@highlandscsb.org or 
cjh.mts@sympatico.ca or via 
info@uspra.org 
Website: www.uspra.org or 
http://www.uspra.org/i4a/pages/index.cfm
?pageid=3324 

INTERNATIONAL COMMITTEE AGAINST 
MENTAL ILLNESS 

Tel: (212) 263-6214/ Fax: (212) 263-8135 

INTERNATIONAL FEDERATION OF 
PSYCHOANALYTIC SOCIETIES (MEXICO) 

Tel: 52 55 5554 6383 
Fax: 52 55 5554 0925 
Email: sgojman@yahoo.com 
Website: www.ifp-s.org 

INTERNATIONAL FEDERATION FOR 
PSYCHOTHERAPY (SWITZERLAND) 

 
Tel: 41-1-2554608 
Email: uschnyd@psyp.unizh.ch 
Website: www.psychotherapy.de (site 
under construction Oct 2006) 

INTERNATIONAL SOCIETY FOR THE 
STUDY OF DISSOCIATION 

Tel: (703) 610-9037/ Fax: (703) 610 9005 
Email: issd@issd.org 
Website: www.issd.org 

INTERNATIONAL TRANSACTIONAL 
ANALYSIS ASSOCIATION 

Tel: (925) 600-8110 /Fax: (925) 600 8112 
Website: www.itaa-net.org  

JOINT COMMISSION ON ACCREDITATION 
OF HEALTHCARE ORGANIZATIONS 

Tel: (630) 792-5000/ Fax: (630) 792-5005 
Email: customerservice@jcaho.org 
Website: www.jointcommission.org 

 
MILTON H. ERICKSON FOUNDATION, INC. 

Tel: (602) 956-6196/ Fax: (602) 956-0519 
Email: office@erickson-foundation.org 
Website: www.erickson-foundation.org 

NATIONAL ALLIANCE FOR THE 
MENTALLY ILL 

Tel: (703) 524-7600/ Fax: (703) 524-9094 
Website: www.nami.org  

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION FOR THE 
ADVANCEMENT OF PSYCHOANALYSIS 

Tel: (212) 741-0515/ Fax: (212) 366-4347 
Email:  info@naap.org 
Website: www.naap.org 

NATIONAL ALLIANCE FOR RESEARCH 
ON SCHIZOPHRENIA & AFFECTIVE 
DISORDERS  (NARSAD) 

Tel: (516) 829-0091/ Fax: (516) 487-6930 
Email: info@narsad.org 
Website: www.narsad.org 

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF 
PSYCHIATRIC HEALTH  SYSTEMS 

Tel: (202) 393-6700/ Fax: (202) 783-6041 
Email: naphs@naphs.org 
Website: www.naphs.org 

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF SOCIAL 
WORKERS 

Tel: (202) 336-8200/ Fax: (202) 336-8313 
Email: membership@naswdc.org 
Website: www.socialworkers.org 
 

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF STATE 
MENTAL HEALTH PROGRAM DIRECTORS 

Tel: (703) 739-9333/ Fax: (703) 548-9517 
Email: webmaster@nasmhpd.org 
Website: www.nasmhpd.org 

NATIONAL BOARD OF MEDICAL EXAMINERS 
Tel: (215) 590-9500/ Fax: (215) 590-9555 
Email: webmail@mail.nbme.org 
Website: 
http://www.nbme.org/programs/usmle.asp 
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NATIONAL COUNCIL ON ALCOHOLISM 
AND DRUG DEPENDENCE, INC. 

Tel: (212) 269-7797/ Fax: (212) 269-7510 
Email: national@ncadd.org 
Website: www.ncadd.org 

NATIONAL COUNCIL FOR COMMUNITY 
BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE 

Tel: (301) 984-6200/ Fax: (301) 881-7159 
Email: lindar@nccbh.org  
Website: www.nccbh.org 

THE NATIONAL FOUNDATION FOR 
DEPRESSIVE ILLNESS 

Tel: (410) 268-0044/ Fax: (443) 782-0739 
Email:info@ifred.org 
Website: http://www.ifred.org/  

 
NATIONAL INSTITUTE ON AGING 

Tel: (800) 222-2225 or (301) 496-1762  
Fax: (301) 496-1072 
Email:  through website 
Website: http://www.nia.nih.gov/ 

NATIONAL INSTITUTE ON ALCOHOL 
ABUSE AND ALCOHOLISM (NIAA) 

Tel: (301) 443-3885/ Fax: (301) 443-7043 
Email:  through website 
Website: http://www.niaaa.nih.gov/ 

NATIONAL INSTITUTE ON DRUG ABUSE  
Tel: (301) 443-6480/ Fax: (301) 443-9127 
Email: leshner@nih.gov 
Website: http://www.nida.nih.gov/ 

 
NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF MENTAL 
HEALTH 

Tel: (301) 443-1124 
Email:  information@nida.nih.gov 
Website: www.nimh.nih.gov 

NATIONAL LEAGUE FOR NURSING 
Tel: (800) 669-1656 or (212) 363-5555 
Fax: (212) 812-0393 
Email: customerhelp@nln.org 
Website: www.nln.org 

NATIONAL MEDICAL ASSOCIATION 
Tel: (202) 347-1895/ Fax: (202) 842-3293 
Email: president@nmanet.org 
Website: www.nmanet.org 

NATIONAL MENTAL HEALTH 
ASSOCIATION 

Tel: (703) 684-7722/ Fax: (703) 684-5968 
Email: infoctr@nmha.org 
Website: www.nmha.org 

NATIONAL REHABILITATION 
ASSOCIATION 

Tel: (703) 836-0850/ Fax: (703) 836-0848 
Email: info@nationalrehab.org 
Website: www.nationalrehab.org 

PROFESSIONAL RISK MANAGEMENT 
SERVICES, INC. 
       Tel: 800 245 3333  

Email: theprogram@prms.com 
Website: www.psychprogram.com 
 

RECOVERY, INC. 
       Tel:  (312) 337-5661/Fax: (312) 337-5756 

Email: inquiries@recovery-inc.com 
Website: www.recovery-inc.com  

ROYAL AUSTRALIAN AND NEW ZEALAND 
COLLEGE OF PSYCHIATRISTS 
(AUSTRALIA) 

Tel: 613 9640 0646/ Fax: 613 9642 5652 
Email: ranzcp@ranzcp.org 
Website: www.ranzcp.org 

 
ROYAL COLLEGE OF PHYSICIANS AND 
SURGEONS OF CANADA 

Canada 
Tel: (613) 730-6205/ Fax: (613) 730-8250 
Email: ceo@rcpsc.edu 
Website: www.rcpsc.medical.org 

ROYAL COLLEGE OF PSYCHIATRISTS 
England 
Tel: 44 20 7235 2351 
Fax: 44 20 7245 1231 
Email: rcpsych@rcpsych.ac.uk 
Website: www.rcpsych.ac.uk 

THE ROYAL SOCIETY OF MEDICINE 
England  
Tel: 44 20 7290 2902 
Fax: 44 20 7290 2909 
Email: psychiatry@rsm.ac.uk 
Website: www.roysocmed.ac.uk 
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SEXUALITY INFORMATION AND 
EDUCATION COUNCIL OF THE UNITED 
STATES (SIECUS) 

Tel: (212) 819-9770/ Fax: (212) 819-9776 
Email: siecus@siecus.org 
Website: www.siecus.org 

SOCIETY OF BEHAVIORAL AND 
COGNITIVE NEUROLOGY* 

Email: sbcn@osu.edu 
 

SOCIETY OF BEHAVIORAL MEDICINE 
       Tel: (414) 918-3156/ Fax: (414) 276-3349 
       Email: info@sbmweb.org 

Website: www.sbm.org 
 

SOCIETY OF BIOLOGICAL PSYCHIATRY 
Tel: (904) 953-2842/ Fax: (904) 953-7117 
Email: maggie@mayo.edu 
Website: www.sobp.org 

SOCIETY FOR DEVELOPMENTAL AND 
BEHAVIORAL PEDIATRICS 

Tel: 703) 556-9922/ Fax: (703) 556-8729 
Email: info@sdbp.org 
Website: www.sdbp.org 

SOCIETY OF IRANIAN PSYCHIATRISTS IN 
NORTH AMERICA 

Tel: (713) 796-9992/ Fax: (713) 706-9419 

SOCIETY FOR NEUROSCIENCE 
Tel: (202) 962-4000/ Fax: (202) 962-4941 
Email: info@sfn.org 
Website: www.sfn.org 
 

SOUTHERN MEDICAL ASSOCIATION 
Tel: (800) 423-4992 or (205) 945-1840 
Fax: (205) 945-1548 
Email: through website 
Website: www.sma.org 

SOUTHERN PSYCHIATRIC ASSOCIATION 
Tel: (410) 938-3403/ Fax: (410) 938-3450 
Email: sproctor@sheppardpratt.org 
Website: http://www.sopsych.org/ 

STUDENT NATIONAL MEDICAL 
ASSOCIATION 

Tel: (202) 882-2881/ Fax: (202) 882-2886 
Email: snma@snma.org 
Website; www.snma.org 

SUBSTANCE ABUSE AND MENTAL 
HEALTH SERVICES ADMINISTRATION 

Email: info@samhsa.gov 
Website: www.samhsa.gov 

U. S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND 
HUMAN SERVICES 

Tel: (877) 696-6775 or (202) 619-0257 
Email: hhsmail@os.dhhs.gov 
Website: www.hhs.gov 

U. S. DEPARTMENT OF VETERAN 
AFFAIRS 

Tel: (202) 273-5400 
Email:  through website inquiry 
Website: www.va.gov 

U.S. PHARMACOPEIA 
Tel: (800) 277-8722 or (301) 881-0666 
(international 00 800 4875 5555)  
Fax: (301) 816-8299 
Email: rstech@usp.org 
Website: www.usp.org 

WORLD ASSOCIATION FOR 
PSYCHOSOCIAL REHABILITATION 

Email: taintz01@med.nyu.edu 
Website: www.wapr.net 
 

WORLD ASSOCIATION FOR SOCIAL 
PSYCHIATRY 

Tel: (202) 261-6586/ Fax: (202) 261-6587 
Email: esorel@aol.com 

WORLD FEDERATION FOR MENTAL 
HEALTH 

Tel: (703) 313-8680/ Fax: (703) 313-8683  
Email: info@wfmh.com 
Website: www.wfmh.org 

WORLD HEALTH ORGANIZATION 
Switzerland 
Tel: 41 22 791 21 11 
Fax: 44 22 791 3111 
Email; saxenas@who.int  
Website: www.who.int/mental_health 

WORLD MEDICAL ASSOCIATION 
(FRANCE)  

Tel: 33 4 50 40 75 75 
Fax: 33 4 50 40 59 37 
Email: wma@wma.net 
Website: www.wma.net 
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WORLD PSYCHIATRIC ASSOCIATION 
Tel: (718) 334-3459/ Fax: (718) 505-6910 
Email: through website 
Website: www.wpanet.org 


